
MEMORANDUM 

 

December 15, 2004 

 

TO:  File 

 

FROM: Sam Stone 

 

RE:  Horse Creek Stewardship Program 

  Dissolved Oxygen Levels 

 

As part of the Horse Creek Stewardship Program, water quality samples have been 

collected monthly at the four surface water stations since April 2003. One parameter of 

concern is dissolved oxygen (DO) which has a trigger level of < 5.0 mg/l. As per the 

program when a station shows DO below 5.0 an impact assessment is required by IMC to 

determine the cause of the low DO. A review of the project data shows that all stations 

are below the trigger level at various frequencies. (See table below) 

 

Station No. Count Count Below 

5.0 mg/l DO 

Range of DO  

Results 

AVG. DO 

Results 

     

1 (Hwy 64) 19 2 4.3 - 10.4 7.08 

2 (Goose Pond) 19 17 .3 - 5.0 2.3 

3 (Hwy 70) 19 3 .27 - 10.3 6.07 

4 (Hwy 72) 19 2 .58 - 10.6 6.43 

 

From this data it is conceivable that an impact assessment would be required nearly every 

month.  

 

In the southwest Florida region it is fairly typical for fresh water systems throughout 

much of the year to have dissolved oxygen levels below the state standard of 5.0. This is 

primarily caused by high ambient water temperatures that occur throughout most of the 

year. These high water temperatures physically limit the ability of water to hold large 

amounts of DO. A second reason for low DO is that higher water temperatures result in 

higher biological respiration   

 

The Authority requested that IMC Phosphates provide historical DO data for these 

stations and evaluate the historical patterns found during that period. (See attached 

report.) The historical data was not collected on a consistent frequency with gaps in the 

data, so any conclusions drawn may be suspect. In general terms however the historical 

data was collected prior to major mining activities in the Horse Creek basin and show 

similar patterns to our current data. Both data sets show that station 2 is frequently below 

5.0 DO and the other stations on occasion also drop below 5.0 DO. As such the Authority 

is not going to request 
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